
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 
November 17, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 

(1)    Roll Call 
 
(2)    Approval of Minutes: October 20, 2022 
 
 
(3) BZA-22-22 Ford Waters is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2001 Hickory Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 14’ in lieu of the required 
50’, to build a house. The property is owned by Ford Waters and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
(4) BZA-22-23 Curt Thompson is requesting a Front Setback Variances for the 

property located 2200 Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 13’ in lieu of the required 
50’, to build a garage addition. The property is owned by Curt 
Thompson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
(5) BZA-22-24 Anthony & Jeri Finchum are requesting Front Setback 

Variances for the property located at 3488 Coventry Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback (East Side of 
Norwich Dr) to 34’ in lieu of the required 60’ & reduce the front 
setback (North Side of Norwich Dr) to 45’ in lieu of the required 
50, to build an addition in the rear of the house. The property is 
owned by Anthony and Jeri Finchum and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-1. 

 
(6) BZA-22-24 Steven & Mary Smith is requesting a Front Setback Variance 

for the property located at 701 Comer Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 42’ in lieu of the required 
50’, to build a master suite addition. The property is owned by 
Steven & Mary Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
(7)    Time of Adjournment 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

October 20, 2022 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Robert Gower  
Stephen Greer    

 Loring Jones, III 
Thomas Parchman, Alt 

      Tony Renta 
      Ryan Rummage, Alt 
    
       
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
         
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of September 15, 2022 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 15, 2022 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

  
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Renta - yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Parchman – yes   

Motion carried. 
 

 
 

 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-22-19 Lindsey and Christopher Lee are requesting a Rear Setback Variance 

for the property located at 2368 Garland Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the rear setback to 16’ in lieu of the required 30’, to 
build a covered back deck. The property is owned by the Lindsey and 
Christopher Lee and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. Mr. Wakefield stated 
that the applicant is proposing to build a carport and the odd-shaped lot 
caused a hardship.  

 
 Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to build a covered deck and that the 
topography and odd-shaded lot caused a hardship. 
  
 Mike Garber was present for the case, and stated the odd-shaped lot and topography 
makes building to Code undoable. The topography drops off 18’-20’ to the corner of the 
house.  
 
 Mr. Rice asked about impervious surfaces. 
 
 Mr. Garber said the plan is intended to use permeable surfaces to limit water run-off 
if needed.  
 
 Mr. Wakefield clarified that this would be subject to Engineering permit review. 
Mr. Garber said they are aware of the requirement. 
 
 Mr. Gower asked regarding the differing measurements in the floor plan drawing 
and the foundation drawing.   
 
 Mr. Garber said that this is something they will work out during the permit process 
with Engineering and Building Safety. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 14’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 
16’ in lieu of the required 30’, for the property located at 2368 Garland Drive, was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Renta - yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Parchman – yes   

Motion carried. 
 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-22-20 Jane Hinds is requesting Front and Side Setback Variances for the 
property located 3128 Midland Drive. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the front setback to 24’ in lieu of the required 36’ & to reduce the 
side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 10’, to build a master bedroom 
addition. The property is owned by Jane Hinds and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-4.  

 Mr. Wakefield explained this is a request to build a master bedroom addition and 
that the topography in the rear caused a hardship. 
 
 Jane Hinds was present for the case and stated that the grade drops dramatically into 
the back of the lot, where the creek is located. 
 
 Chairman Rice asked about the required recorded plat. 
 
 Mr. Wakefield stated that the plat is sitting at City Hall waiting for final signatures 
and will be returned to Ms. Hinds once that has been completed.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 12’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
24’ in lieu of the required 36’ & a 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 10’, for the property located at 3128 Midland Drive, was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Renta - yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Parchman – yes   

Motion carried. 
 

 
 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-22-21 Ryan Morgan is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property 
located at 2209 Biltmore Avenue. The purpose of this request is to reduce 
the side setback to 13’ in lieu of the required 15’, to build a house. The 
property is owned by the Ryan Morgan and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2  

 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

 Mr. Wakefield stated that the request is to build a house and that the odd-shaped lot 
caused a hardship.  
 
 Richard Long was present for the case and stated that the side lot lines are not 
parallel from the street, causing the encroachment. 
 
 Mr. Gower asked if this is being built on the same footing as the previous house.  
 
 Mr. Long stated that there will be new footings for the new house.  
 
 Chairman Rice established the hardship as an odd-shaped lot that makes the current 
and new home out of compliance.  
 
 Chairman Rice asked how far off from the existing foundation will the new house 
go? 
 
 Mr. Long answered that it would be maybe an inch difference, pretty much right on 
top of it.  
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 2’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 
13’ in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 2209 Biltmore Avenue, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
    Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Renta - yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes  
   Mr. Parchman – yes   

Motion carried. 
 
 

Mr. Jones made an announcement thanking Mr. Gower for his years of service to the 
Vestavia Hills Board of Zoning Adjustment. 
 
At 6:35 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM. 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-22 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  36’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 14’ 
in Lieu of the Required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2001 Hickory Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Ford Waters 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build 
a house. The existing home caught fire and must be torn down. The frontage of 
encroachment is on the Montgomery Hwy side of the property. That side of the property 
also has a large natural buffer, shielding the property from the highway. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  See attached.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-23 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  37’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 13’ 
in Lieu of the Required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2200 Shades Crest Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Curt Thompson 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build 
a garage. The encroachment will be on the Trousdale Road side of the lot. The applicant 
contends the corner lot causes the hardship. A majority of the current property is an 
impervious surface. As a part of the plan, much of that area will be changed to a 
permeable surface to reduce the risk of excess storm water run-off. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  See attached.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-24 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  26’ Front Setback Variance (East Side of Norwich Dr) to 
Reduce the Setback to 34’ in Lieu of the Required 60’ & 5’ Front Setback Variance 
(North Side of Norwich Dr) to Reduce the Setback to 45’ in Lieu of the Required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3488 Coventry Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Anthony & Jeri Finchum 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Emily Coe 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking two front setback variances to 
build a 212-sf rear of the house addition. The applicant contends the triple corner lot 
causes a hardship. The property is surrounded by 3 platted roads. This addition will be 
in the rear of the house, but will encroach the side fronts the Eastern side of Norwich 
Drive. The front setback variance is needed on the Northern side of Norwich Drive, as 
the existing house sits 45’ from property line. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  See attached.  
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 























 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-22-25 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  8’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 42’ 
in Lieu of the Required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  701 Comer Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Steven & Mary Smith 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Jack Stevens 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to 
remodel the home and add on to the master suite. The applicant contends the corner lot 
causes a hardship, as well as the septic system and disposal lines in the rear. The 
encroachment will be on the Comer Drive frontage. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 






























	AGENDA
	Minutes
	BZA-22-22
	BZA-22-23
	BZA-22-24
	BZA-22-25



